
CA3S

Travel Approval Form

Department: Radio Management

Event Name: System Owners Meeting/TxICC

Location: New Braunfels. Tx

Event Dates: 12-13 Nov 2023

Purpose: □ Required Continuing Education/Certification

Ij Job Training

Z Other: annual statewide meeting

Name of Attendees:

Doualas O'Neal

Court Decision:
Ihis v;<. Iion 10 bu corrplch'd by County Juoga*! Of*lce

COMMISSIONERS COURT

NOV 1 3 2023

Approved

Required Documents Checklist:

# * Same-Day Travel • Commissioners Court Approval is not required « ^

Overnight Travel

Z Travel Approval Form
Z Registration Information or Confirmation
□ Itinerary, Agenda, or Breakdown
Z Hotel Information, Confirmation, or Hotel Reservation Request Form

For Out of State Travel, please also include:

Z Cost Estimation Breakdown for Trip with Airfare, Rental Car, Meals, Hotel, Etc.
Z Narrative as to why the Out of State Travel Is necessary

Signature of Elected Officiai/Oepartment Head: v

Approved in CC on 9/11/2023



Douglas O'Neal

From: TDEM.registrar@teex.tamu.edu

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:43 AM

To: Douglas O'Neal
Subject: Registration Approval

You don't often get email from tdem.registrar@teex.tamu.edu. Learn whv this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.

Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

This Is a system generated email. Please do not reply to it as your reply will not be read.

Your registration has been approved for System Managers Meeting on 11/12/2023 at Courtyard New Braunfels River

Village, 750 IH 35 North, New Braunfels, TX, 78130.

If you have any questions regarding the class, you may contact:
Thomas Gonzalez

361-698-5645

thomas.gonzalez@dps.texas.gov



Douglas O'Neal

From: TDEM.registrar@teex.tamu.edu
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 10:45 AM
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

This is a system generated email. Please do not reply to it as your reply will not be read.

Your registration has been approved for TXICC Conference on 11/13/2023 at Courtyard New Braunfels River Village, 750
IH 35 North, New Braunfels, TX, 78130.

If you have any questions regarding the class, you may contact:
Thomas Gonzalez

361-698-5645

thomas.gonzalez@dps.texas.gov



November 12-13, 2023

Courtyard New Braunfels River Village

750 IH-35 North, New Braunfels, TX

DRAFT Agenda

System Managers Meeting

Sunday, November 12, 2023

1:00

1:45

2:15

2:45

3:00

3:45

4:30

Round Table Discussion

Partnership between DPS, P&W, TxDOT

Regional Partnerships vs Standalone Systems

Break

TIRIS and Statewide Interoperability

All attendees

Aaron Slaughter, Chad Gartman, Gerald Richmond

Karia Jurrens, Gary Wilks

Karia Jurrens, Gary Wilks, Greg Jurrens

Hot Topics from GATRRS, TXWARN and NTIRN Pushpa Srinivasa, Greg Jurrens, Lawrence Crockett

CASM - Getting your data up to date! Aaron Slaughter

Texas Interoperable Communications Coalition Meeting

Monday, November 13, 2023

7:30 Registration

8:00 SWIC Office Update

8:30 TIRIS - Critical Connect

9:30 What does Interoperability Really Mean?

10:30 Break

11:00 NIMS-ICT Function

11:30 Cyber - Best Practices and Exercises

12:30 Lunch

1:30 ICAMandTAK

2:00 Alerts and Warning System Updates

2:30 NG911 Updates

3:00 Office of the Governor Grants Updates

3:30 Break

4:00 FIrstNet - Final State Plan Update

5:00 Priority Services - How do we up the num

Karia Jurrens, Aaron Slaughter

Greg Jurrens

Rodney Reed

Tommy Gonzalez

Jeremy Wilson

Jared Vandenheuvel

Kevin Lemon

Kelli Merriweather

Will Ogletree

Tom Randall, Jacque Waring, Michael Huynh

bers? Karia Jurrens, Gary Wilks, Larry Clutts



TRAVEL PROCEDURES

HOTEL RESERVATION REQUEST

(EMAIL THIS FORM COMPLETED TO PURCHASING)

Note: When the Purchasing Department reserves the room; the payment will be processed

and paid for on the credit card. The Purchasing department will need your hotel receipt as

soon as you return. Do not request monies from the auditor's office on your regular travel

form. Purchasing will forward this form to the auditor's office as backup.

DATE: 20 Oct 2023 DEPARTMENT: Radio Management

PERSON SENDING REQUEST: Douglas O'Neal

Person(s) Name Attending: 1. Douglas O'Neal
2 .

3 .

4.

How many rooms: ^ (Please add any special requirements)

Hotel Name:Courtyard New Braunfels River Village
Hotel Address:750 IH-35 North City: New Braunfels State: TX Zip:
Hotel Telephone #: 830-626-4700

Function Attending: Owners Meeting/TXICC conference

Date of Check in: 12 Nov 2023

Date of Check out: 13 Nov 2023


